



HAMEX RADSON
STUDIO OF GRAPHICS
(HAMED FAHIM RAD)

I am an intermediate multidisciplinary **graphic designer** with **10+ years** of experience in the design and print field, seeking a **Graphic Designer position** and eager to apply my experience and my recent education to the industry, better than before.

I am familiar with colours, papers, lithography, and complicated layouts. Also, I am highly organized, multitask to run multiple projects simultaneously and focused more on editorials and typography.

WORK EXPERIENCES

Graphic Designer / Peer Coach

Jan 2018 – Apr 2020
George Brown College
Toronto, Canada

Surgery Instrument Assistant

Jul 2013 – Apr 2017
Sterilisatie Personeel
Delft, The Netherlands

Graphic Designer

Apr 2013 – Jun 2013
Alevo print house
Delft, The Netherlands

CEO / Graphic Designer

Jan 2005 – Aug 2005
Ertebat Sanat Co.
Tehran, Iran

Graphic design / lithography

Oct 2004 – Jan 2005
Golbargh Offset print house
Tehran, Iran

CEO / Graphic Designer

Mar 2004 – Oct 2004
Shamet Digital Print
Tehran, Iran

EDUCATION

Graphic Design Program

George Brown College, Toronto, Ontario

Graduated April 2020

September 2017 – April 2020

SKILLS

Print management
Editorial
Typography
Ideation
Branding
Infographics
Motion graphics
Social Media publication
Photography
Offset Print
Lithography

SOFTWARE

Adobe Photoshop
Adobe Illustrator
Adobe InDesign
Corel Draw
Adobe XD
Adobe After Effects
InVision

LANGUAGE SKILLS

English	Fluent
Persian	Native
Azerbaijani	Native
Dutch	Fluent
Turkish	Fluent

PORTFOLIO

www.hrs.graphics

CONTACT

info@hrs.graphics
416 569 9686
208-63 Roehampton Ave.
M4P 1R1 Toronto, ON

PROJECTS/AWARDS

George Polk Award of Anonymous Journalism, Long island university, New York, NY, USA, 2010
Acting in Keramat Music Video of "Kiosk the band", Director: M. Heravi, The Netherlands, 2014
Dean's honor, Graphic Design Program, George Brown College, 4th, 5th and 6th semesters, 2019-2020
Canadian Rothographic Award, George Brown College, January 2020